9/30/25, 3:17 PM Gmail - Parcel ID: 3332-68-4462-0000
N. Gma II Stephanie Jones <stephaniejonesnc@gmail.com>

Parcel ID: 3332-68-4462-0000

Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@pendercountync.gov> Thu, Sep 11, 2025 at 8:22 AM
To: Marquisha Bryant <mvbryant@pendercountync.gov>, Stephanie Jones <stephaniejonesnc@gmail.com>

Please find attached the property record card for that home, showing that it is real property.

Thank you and have a great day!!

Michelle Johnson

Pender County Personal Property Appraiser
Tax Administrator Office

910-259-1246

From: Marquisha Bryant <mvbryant@pendercountync.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 4:34 PM

To: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@pendercountync.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]Re: Parcel ID: 3332-68-4462-0000

Yes, please could you send that record card.

From: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@pendercountync.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 3:35 PM

To: Marquisha Bryant <mvbryant@pendercountync.gov>
Subject: RE: [External]Re: Parcel ID: 3332-68-4462-0000

It's showing that it is real property (1987 singlewide). Let me know if she needs the property record card.

Michelle Johnson

Pender County Personal Property Appraiser
Tax Administrator Office

910-259-1246
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From: Marquisha Bryant <mvbryant@pendercountync.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 3:31 PM

To: Michelle Johnson <mjohnson@pendercountync.gov>
Subject: FW: [External]Re: Parcel ID: 3332-68-4462-0000

Can you please help this lady? She wants to confirm that the mobile home is real property now and included in this bill.

Thank you!

From: Stephanie Jones <stephaniejonesnc@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 10, 2025 2:32 PM

To: Marquisha Bryant <mvbryant@pendercountync.gov>
Subject: [External]Re: Parcel ID: 3332-68-4462-0000

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe.

Hi Marquisha,
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